
 

 

 

07/09/19 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:   RFQ 735-19-4317 Respiratory Care Equipment for New HSHS Building 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses. 

1. Can you please clarify for this RFP 735-19-4317 Respiratory Care Equipment Section 5.9 

Bonds, page 9-10  – in this RFP it is not crossed out.  Will a Bid Bond and a Performance be 

required for this RFP?  No.  These bonds are associated with construction projects. 

 

2. Below are the questions from the first RFP can you confirm that the replies you provided 

would be the same for this RFP as well?   Yes.  (The RFP referenced in this question is RFP 

735-19-4319 Athletic Training Supplies). 

 

 If there are terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to will Midwestern 

 State  University (“the University”) consider exceptions to terms and conditions? 

 

 Answer:  Discussions regarding the acceptance of Terms & Conditions can be 

 negotiated after an award has been made.   

 

 Specifically, if there are insurance requirements that Vendor may not be able to agree to 

 will the University consider exceptions to insurance terms and conditions? 

 

 Answer:  Insurance requirements are required of vendors providing services on the 

 university campus.  Commodities are traditionally excluded, unless the vendor will be 

 on campus in an installation capacity. 

 

The deadline for questions has now passed.  No additional questions will be accepted at this time. 

 

 Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

 


